

Minutes 1:30PM-2:30PM

Date: 11/2/2017

Time: 1:30

Location: QC Complex 2222

MEETING SIX

Meeting Called By	Tyler Carter (President)
Type of Meeting	Standard
Facilitator	Ryan Colclasure
Note Taker	Becky Herbig
Time Keeper	Becky Herbig
Attendees	<p>Tyler Carter: TR-Carter@wiu.edu Becky Herbig: RJ-Herbig@wiu.edu Carmen Sedlock: Csedlock35@gmail.com Aaron Comer: aaroncomer94@gmail.com Raven Overton-Price: Rm-overton-price@wiu.edu Raquel Burns: eurosmiley@gmail.com Dallas Hanson: de-hanson@wiu.edu Rose Patton: Rosiekitty@mchsi.com Ryan Colclasure: rm-colclasure@wiu.edu</p>

Agenda Topic	Mind, Body, & Soul
Discussion	<p>Thursday 11/30/2017 beginning at 3:30 pm to 5:00 pm Room 111 has been approved, seats 90 Set-up to begin at 3:00 pm Each speaker has approximately 25 minutes Dr Freda Tyson secured to speak about the physical body, Diane will speak about Soul (provide guided meditation), and Marion (hypnotist) Food/Drinks to be requested by Treasurer, Carmen Sedlock, to include items purchased from HyVee: \$200 food budget (sandwich trays, whole fruit, water, and iced tea), and \$100 misc (decor, supplies, etc) Give-a-way of Psych Club stress brains Asking Curtis about giving gift basket to speakers and use of candles & diffuser</p> <p>No meeting on 11/30, meeting will be brief before event.</p>
Conclusion	Continue discussion at next meeting.

Agenda Topic	Manage Your Stress Week
Discussion	<p>Psych Club Study Lounge</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Tuesday, December 5th, 11am - 4 pm - Member shifts TBD - Relaxed music, snacks, stress balls, study help. - Members emailing faculty about availability during event - Budget \$100

	- Flier to be completed by 11/2 meeting
Conclusion	Must complete all planning at 11/16 meeting.

Agenda Topic	New Giveaways
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Ordering more giveaways after budget is established - Group will vote on options
Conclusion	Continue discussion at upcoming meetings

Agenda Topic	Other topics discussed
Discussion	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Need to get websites updated (student activities pages) - Table cloth - waiting to hear back from Curtis - SGA - no new news <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Discussed ideas for Christmas events
Conclusion	Continue discussion at upcoming meetings

Next Meeting: November 16, 2017

Location: Rm #2222

Time: 1:30-2:30